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REGULAR MEETING

MAY 10, 2006

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Kaua‘ was called to
order by the Council Chair at the Council Chambers, Historic County
Building, 4396 Rice Street, Room 201, Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, on Wednesday, May 10, 2006,
at 9:23 a.m., after which the following members answered the call of the roll:

Honorable Jay Furfaro

Honorable Shaylene Iseri-Carvalho
Honorable James Kunane Tokioka
.Honorable JoAnn A. Yukimura

Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair

| . Excused:, Honorable Daryl W. Kaneshiro
j Honorable Mel Rapozo

i Chair Asing: Thahk yoil. Please noﬁe that Councilmember Kaneshiro

and Councilmember Rapozo are in the Mainland attending the National Association
of Counties conference. With that, can we have the first item please?

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mr. Tokioka moved for approval of the agenda as circulated, seconded by,
Mr. Furfaro, and unanimously carried.

4 ’
MINUTES of the following meetings of the Council:

| Regular Meeting of April 12, 2006

Mr. Tokioka moved for approval of the minutes as circulated, seconded by
Mr. Furfaro and unammously carried. ‘

COMMUNICATIONS:

C 2006-158 Communication (04/20/2006) from Planning Committee Chair
JoAnn A. Yukimura and Energy and Public Safety Committee Chair Mel Rapozo,
transmitting for Council consideration, a bill establishing shoreline setback and
coastal protection rules to more effectively protect life, property, and pubhlc
resources along the shoreline, and protect purchasers of coastal real estate:
Mr. Tokioka moved to receive C 2006-158 for the record, seconded by Mr. Furfaro
and unanimously carried.
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C 2006-159 Communication (05/01/2006) from the Director of Finance,
transmitting for Council action, a bill reducing the Solid Waste Program line item
in the Bond Fund-CIP by $350,000: Mr. Tokioka moved to receive C 2006-159 for
the record, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously carried.

C 2006-160 Communication (05/02/2006) from the Executive on
Transportation, transmitting for Council action, amendments to bus fares for the
County bus system, by creating a two-tiered fare structure for fixed route bus
services, and a provision authorizing the OCA (Offices of Community Assistance)
Director to waive fares for up to a six (6) month period for new fixed route services
or other promotional events: Mr. Tokioka moved to receive C 2006-160 for the
record, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously carried.

C 2006-161 Communication (04/14/2006) from the County Engineer,
transmitting for Council action, a resolution authorizing the transfer of a remnant
piece of Mehana Road to Kaua‘ Habitat for Humanity in exchange for lands to
widen Mehana Road: Mr. Furfaro moved to receive C 2006-161 for the record,
seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho'and unanimously carried.

C 2006-162 Communication (04/21/2006) from the Purchasing & Assistant
Contracts Administrator, transmitting for Council information, emergency
equipment purchased to repair the communication link to County remote sites, eg.,
Fire Department and Police: one (1) lot, computer hardware for the Department of
Finance, Information Technology - $19,021.75: Mr. Furfaro moved to receive
C 2006-162 for the record, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho and unanimously carried.

C 2006-163 Communication (04/18/2006) from the Purchasing & Assistant
Contracts Administrator, transmitting for Council information, emergency
equipment purchased to replace the Wailua Wastewater Treatment Plant generator
battery charger - $1,755.10: Mr. Furfaro moved to receive C 2006-163 for the
record, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho and unanimously carried.

C 2006-164 Communication (04/24/2006) from Councilmember Jay Furfaro,
declaring a possible conflict of interest on:
Interview of Stuart Hollinger (4/26/2006 Special Council Meeting),
1. C 2006-150, Mayoral transmittal of Stuart Hollinger’s appointment to the
Planning Commission (04/26/2006 Council Meeting), and
2. Resolution No. 2006-16, Confirmation of Mr. Hollinger’s appointment to the
Planning Commission (4/26/2006 Council Meeting),
because Mr. Stuart Hollinger’s landscape company provides services for
Princeville Operating Company, of which Mr. Furfaro is the General Manager:

 Mr. Furfaro moved to receive C 2006-164 for the record, seconded by Ms. Iseri- -

Carvalho and unanimously carried.
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C 2006-165 Communication (04/21/2006) from the Director of Finance,
transmitting for Council information, Financial Reports--Month Ending March 31,
2006: Mr. Furfaro moved to receive C 2006 165 for the record, seconded by
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho and unanimously carried.

C 2006-166 Certification (04/26/2006) from Michael H. Tresler, Director of
Finance, of the 2006 Assessment List of real property within the County of Kaua'i:
Mr. Tokioka moved to receive € 2006-166 for the record, seconded by Mr. Furfaro
and unammously carned

C 2006-167 Communication (04/05/2006) from the Fire Chief, requesting
Council approval to apply for, receive, and expend a 50% matching Volunteer Fire
Assistance (VFA) Program grant of $40,000 for FY 06-07, which will be used to
purchase wildland fire equipment and tralmng Mr. Furfaro moved to approve
C 2006-167, seconded by Mr. Tokioka. ‘

There being no objections, the rules were suspended.
Chair Asing: = Chief please?

_ ROBERT WESTERMAN FIRE CHIEF: Good morning. Robert Westerman,
Fire Chief.

Chair Asing: Good morning. Thank you for being here.
Chief Westerman: Yes sir.
Chair Asing: ~ Can you give us briefly...explain this (inaudible) please?

Chief Westerman: The volunteer assistance grant is a grant that comes from
the State. We've received it for about five (5) years now. It varies from year to year
$40,000 to $60,000. It does require matching. We can spend these funds on items
such as training for wild land firefighting, wild land firefighting equipment, and
wild land firefighting vehicles. It’s to help support the State in the wild land
firefighting arena as one (1) of the major landowners of course in the State of
Hawai‘l. They are asking us to help them out, and that’s kind of what this grant
does. In this particular year, we’re going to...in past years we have done things like
- the Engine 1 in Hanalei was a matching, because it also is used for wild land
firefighting. And it just so happens that we came here two (2) weeks ago, three (3)
weeks ago for the CDBG grant, and so some of this...that’s a federal grant, this is a
state grant, so we’re lucky, we can match, and we’re also going to be doing some
training through the year, so those will be our matching dollars for this grant this
year. :




& &

COUNCIL MEETING 4 - MAY 10, 2006

Chair Asing: Okay, thank you. Any questions Councilmembers? If not,
thank you very much.

I
i!
i

Chief Westerman: Thank you sir. Thank you all very much.. o

The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:
. - : |

Chair Asing: With that, any further discussion? I believe we have a
motion and a second, am I correct? . }

PETER NAKAMURA, COUNTY CLERK: Yes Mr. Chair.

, ) i
Chair Asing: Thank you. Any further discussion? ‘

l
|
}
The motion to approve C 2006-167 was then put and unanimously carried. |

C 2006-168 Communication (04/19/2006) from the Prosecuting Attorneyf

requesting Council approval to apply for, receive, and expend $28,502 of the Edward
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) available through the U.S.

Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance,
that will be used for a joint training program between the Office of the Prosecuting
Attorney and the Kaua‘i Police Department: Mr. Furfaro moved to approve
C 2006-168, seconded by Mr. Tokioka.

Chair Asing: Thank you. What I'd like to do is suspend the rules.
There being no objections, the rules were suspended. |
Chair Asing: Good morning.

‘ CRAIG DE COSTA, PROSECUTING ATTORNEY: Good morning,
Prosecuting Attorney Craig De Costa, along with... i

LT. PAUL KANOHO, KAUAT POLICE DEPARTMENT: Lt. Paul Kanoho.

Chair Asing: Good morning, with that, why dont you go ahead and’
explain the program please. ‘ i

Mr. De Costa: First of all, this grant is a federal grant for laW:'
enforcement. Each fiscal year they earmark a certain amount for each state, and!
then by a formula, further earmark a certain amount for each county, depending on
the population and so forth. So, in this case, for this upcoming fiscal year, $26,502"
are available for Kaua‘i, and it’s available to law enforcement only, so in discussing!
the matter with the Police Department, we determined that a joint training would
probably be of most use to both departments, so we went in with one (1) request for

®
.
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the joint training. If youll notice in the communication, the areas of the training
are areas which would benefit the presentation of evidence in court from the
moment of collection. And you can see recovery and collection of physical evidence;
which includes search and seizure, evidence recovery and collection, chain of
custody, court preparation, and testimony regarding evidence recovery and

collection. And secondly, obtaining statements including investigative Stop versus

Miranda, voluntariness issues, and preserving statements in voluntarmess
hearmgs And trial testlmony and preparatlon '

So these are all areas that are very important, that both agencies be on the
same page, and that’s why we put in for a‘joint training. It’s also very important
because of the case law in Hawai‘i, and the constitution as interpreted by the
Hawai‘i Supreme Court, can differ from other jurisdictions. So we felt it was
important to have it here so that we can maximize attendance, so that the trainers
can be people familiar with Hawai‘i case law, and the procedures that are generally
accepted in Hawai‘l courts. And so, that’s the reason for the joint training
application and for having it here rather than sending a few people from each
agency to the Mainland or to Honolulu or another island.

Chair Asing: Good, thank you. Paul, you have anything you want to
add?

Lt. Kanoho: No, not specifically at this time.

Chair Asing: Thank you. With that, any questions Councilmembers?

Councilmember Furfaro?
Mr. Furfaro: Yes, first of all, very well planned out to bring the
instructors here so that we can maximize the number of training personnel that can

be involved both in the Prosecutor’s office as well as from the Police Department.

On this scope of the training over these three (3) days of Saturdays, the recover and
collection of physical evidence; search and seizure, evidence recovery and collection,
chain of custody, court preparation, testimony regarding evidence, etc. Do any of
these have more emphasis in the training scope that we need over any other, or are
all five (5) of these items I just mentioned, they are probably equally treated during
this period? Maybe the County Attorney can...is there anyone that needs more
emphasis over the other in the training scope? B

, Mr. De Costa: I think theyre all dependent on each other. Because if

evidence is not collected consistent with the constitutional right of privacy and
therefore the search and seizure case law, then even if it’s recovered and processed
correctly, so that we can get a valid lab testing on the item, it still won’t be
admissible in court. So I think...and then also the flip side to that is if it’s...even if
it’s collected consistent with the constitution, if it’s not collected and preserved in a
way that allows a lab to get a valid result, then it also would not be of that much
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use to us in court. So, and then court preparation, you know that’s where we flush
out and prepare the officers and...well as the prosecutors know what questions they
have to prepare the officers for. So that’s also important, because if you don’t ask
the right questions, you don’t lay the proper foundation, you don’t get the answers
you are looking for, then that also jeopardizes your ability to get the ev1den$e

submitted in court according to the rules of evidence. |

I
Mr. Furfaro: Well I appreciate the legal response to those particular
things. I guess my response was more, is there an area where we lack more
training and this would be that opportunity. My question is...you've satisfied my
question and I commend you for applying for this grant and bringing the training to
Kaua‘i and certainly you have my support. So, thank you. i
Mr. De Costa: Thank you. :
Chair Asing: Thank you. Any other questions Couricilmembers:?
Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho? o
1\
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I do. Craig, the project period is for two (2) years‘? Is that
just the entire grant, or this particular project? :
I
Mr. De Costa: They allow us two (2) years to spend the money, once it 1~s
granted to us. If they approve the grant, then they would allow us two (2) years
from when we are ready to receive the funds to spend it. The August 1st date is an
approximation based on past applications. :
: ¥
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:And so the training hasn’t been scheduled yet? @

Mr. De Costa: No.

{
|

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho: No, and then I think you mentioned the prOJect cost as
being $26,000? i

_ .
Mr. De Costa: $28,502, that’s the maximum amount we can apply for.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Is there a reason why it’s like $28,502, as opposed to
$28 500? I mean.. ~ ;

Mr. De Costa: | It’s a formula, so when they put in the percentage, thef
population, and then you go to percentages of what’s available to entire state, it
comes out that.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, and then I guess my question would be, would this!
training be of an entry level or is it like every Saturday they are going to work onl|
what the previous two (2) Saturdays were? You know the third Saturday would be
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based...so it will be like an escalating kind of training so that these same members
would have to attend all three (3), or is it just an entry level course and then they’ll
be different officers that will attend subsequent Saturdays?

Mr. De Costa: Ideally, it would all be coordinated so that it builds off of
what happened before, so we want the same people there. In reality, I don’t know
that patrol could be able to accommodate that, but at least with regard to detectives
and our office, I foresee that it would be the same people, so there would be some,
maybe not reliance on what happened in the previous training session, but yea...

Ms. Iseri- Carvalho To have that (inaudible) background maybe, would be
beneficial. '

Lt. Kanoho: We may be able to afford our people an opportunity to sit
in on a training if they are available, when they’re avallable Any type of training
would be better than no tra.lnmg at all. '

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho‘:nght, no deﬁnitely, and that was another thing. If there
were...] think based on the project costs, this would be able to accommodate nine (9)
attorneys and 12 personnel. And so I was wondering...I mean we had that whole
discussion about State Asset Forfeiture Funds that if there were additional spots
that could be made available, and especially because it’s on Kaua‘i and people
wanted to attend, then there would be these funds available to increase the amount
of people that...you know officers that could attend.

Lt. Kanoho: Yes, absolutely.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:So hopefully, feel free to utilize that opportunity if there
are any officers that are willing and able to go on Saturdays, because that’s one
(1)...I think SHOPO came in last year and had some concerns about the amount of
training that were made available to the various officers. And we were trying to
project to them that whatever is available and whatever we can assist with, we
would definitely want to do that. So, you know if there are positions that can be
extended or accepted beyond this amount, then by all means let your staff know.

Lt. Kanoho: - And we do have facility arrangements set up already with
Kaua‘i Civil Defense, with Mark Marshall and his staff. And they are willing to
accommodate our needs, and their facility will be-able to...in terms of capacity,
(inaudible) far more than what we’ve outlined here in our budget narrative.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:And I think it’s an excellent idea, and very important
what Craig has focused on is trying to bring Hawai‘i case law, because it varies a lot
from the federal case law, and a lot of the complainants always say, hey how come
on TV they do that. You can just go in on Cops and open the doors and do that, and
we have constitutional issues that preclude us from following the same kinds of




O 0

COUNCIL MEETING 8 . MAY 10, 2006

federal law that is being applied on the TV. And so having your officers the benefit
of that kind of training is excellent I think and beneficial for the officers as well as
the prosecutors. _ ‘ 4 4

Lt. Kanoho: . I concur, and being from a law enforcement background
yourself, recently two (2) of our senior detectives, homicide detectives made it
known to me because they are my friends, that they had a need or a desire to g'et
updated in DNA evidence collection and all of those types of aspects of laW
enforcement. So this will fall into place. : "

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yea, and we definitely know how technology has
surpassed almost all of the kinds of skills that we were aware of. You know just tvx%_o
(2) years ago, and so, especially the court house, I mean with all the fancy things
now I mean, you almost have to have police officers knowing how to do
presentations and be able to speak publicly and be able to speak and explain in
clear manner the evidence that is being projected on the screen. So hopefully that
will be incorporated along with the evidence recovery collection, chain of custody,
court preparation, you know PowerPoint presentations, that is almost becoming a
norm as I've been seeing what’s been utilized now at the courts. So, having the
officers exposed to that and even being familiar with doing that is just an excellent
concept, so I commend you both for coming forward with this kind of opportunity. l!-

. . . . l
Mr. De Costa: Thank you. . 4 ] i

Lt. Kanoho: Thank you.
Chair Asing: Councilmembers, any other questions? Councilmember
Yukimura? .
. !
Ms. Yukimura: It has been said, but I really appreciate the cooperation

and coordination between Police and Prosecuting Office. -

Lt. Kanoho: We should ment1on one (1) other person who's really the

most important person, and that’s Sherri S1lva '

Ms. Yukimura:  Yes. : _ |
Lt. Kanoho: From the Prosecutor’s Office, doing a lot of the legwork.
Ms. Yukimura: Yes: that’s wonderful. Congratulations. '

Mr. De Costa: Thank you.

Chalr Asing: Thank you. Could some asset forfeiture funds be alsor
added to this fund for training purposes? ‘
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- Lt. Kanoho: Not through me, I'm not handling the asset forfeiture
funds for our agency. This is just strictly the JAG funds.
Chair Asing: Yes, go ahead Councilmember Yukimura.
- Ms. Yukimura: You know, in our discussions that we had on the forfeiture

fund, we were trying to suggest that I think they develop a policy that’s clear to
everybody in the Police Department, what those moneys could be used for. And
then you...you know anyone from any division could say, wow, we qualify and -
therefore we should apply for them, or even the application,-internal application
process. : :

Chair Asing: = Maybe that process I guess, that policy has not been

developed yet and needs to be looked at.
Ms. Yukimura: But you could inquire:
Chair Asing: Yes, okay, thank you.. With that, any other questions

Councilmembers? If not, thank you very much.

Mr. De Costa: Thank you.

The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:

Chair Asing: With that, I believe we have a motion.

Mr. Nakamura: We do have a motion and a second.

Chair Asing: And a second on the floor. Any further discussion?

The motion to approve C 2006-168 was then put and unanimously carried.

C 2006-169 Communication (04/28/2006) from the Mayor, requesting
Council approval to accept a gift from the Kaua‘i Housing and Traffic Solutions
Coalition relating to the results of a Kaua‘i Housing Demand Survey prepared by
Ward Research Inc.: Mr. Tokioka moved to approve C 2006-169, seconded by
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho. ’ e ’ : ' ’

Chair Asing: ~ Thank you. Gary, Bernard please?

There being no objections, the rules were suspended.

Chair Asing: - Good morning Gary.
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GARY HEU, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE MAYOR: Good
morning, Gary Heu for the record.

Chair Asing: Maybé just give a brief overview I guess Gary.

Mr. Heu: Sure. Bernard Carvalho, the Director for the Offices of
Community Assistance and I were here I believe a couple of months ago regardmg
the subject survey. And there was a lot of discussion as to whether or. not this
survey, which was conducted by Ward Research, and commissioned by this Housing
and Traffic Coalition, could be provided for the use of the County Housing Agency.
And if that document was transmitted over, would we need to treat it as a gift. And
so I think there was a lot of discussion and possible debate about that. And so the
members of the coalition felt that rather than that debate or that discussion being a
distraction to the information, that they felt was valuable and could be of possible
help to the housing agency, they decided that they would offer the survey as a gift to
the County. So we've transmitted the survey over. At this point in time, we as the
Administration haven’t reviewed in great detail the findings of the survey. That
survey, once it has been accepted as a gift by this Council, will be turned over to the
housing administrator and he will...he and his team will analyze the data, bang
that information against data they have collected through other means, and use -
that to help guide that agency in terms of provision for affordable housing.

Chair Asing: Thank you.
Mr. Heu: That’s why the request this morning. ;'
Chair Asing: Thank you. Councilmembers, any questions?

Councilmember Furfaro?

Mr. Furfaro: Yes Gary, just two (2) quick questions on the survey. I
think I'm still studying a lot of the pieces, but do I recall as I looked back on the
previous meetings, that the category dealing with incomes of 80% or lower, it is the
Administration’s intent to in all of the housing plans that have been portrayed to
the public, it is the Administration’s plan to really focus on the below affordable
80%, as far as some of the projects that are being proposed here? b
- : {

Mr. Heu: I think there’s a mix of housing that is being reviewed by
the internal task force in terms of “fast tracking” of projects. But certainly the
survey itself encompassed a much broader range of housing needs, and I apologize, I
don’t believe that I'm in a position this morning to speak directly to the survey. But
certainly what I would offer to this Council is that if there were specific questions or
discussion relative to the housing survey performed by the board, that we would be
more than happy to assist in inviting Warren Haruki, who was the chair of that'
subcommittee and Becky Ward to be here for that discussion.
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Mr. Furfaro: Well I appreciate that piece, but I guess really, after our
own housing department has been able to review this, I see on slide 19, page 10, it
really reflects that this survey now shows what is market, what is the gap between
80% and 140% of affordable, and then it shows the lower category. And I was just
wondering after the department studies it, if you could respond to that question as
to in recent months, we've seen the possibilities of using conveyance tax in the
government, we've seen the possibility of conveying lands from the State to us. And
I just want to know is there a target within these three (3) areas‘that the
Administration is focusing in, and I believe I heard from the Administration in the
past, your primary target, government’s primary target is the below affordable.
And I don’t need an answer now, if you could respond to that question later that’s
fine.

Mr. Heu: And I'd be happy to respond to that later after the
analysis is done, but I think in general terms, I think you’re correct. Again, there’s
that gap group which sometimes gets a little difficult to pin down and identify.
They may run up to 140%, while we think there’s a need.there, I think our main
focus should be getting the affordable and before and below affordable units on the
ground. . ‘

MI_'. Furfaro: ~ Okay, and the last question I have if I may Mr. Chair?
Chair Asing: - Sure.
Mr. Furfaro: Slide...on page five (5), slide number eight (8), this slide

isn’t really clear to me. I don’t know if there’s somebody in the group that could
help us better understand the ownership, the rent, and the uncertain versus single
family type units that people are looking for versus multi-family or townhouse type.
This slide isn’t clear to me and I might ask for some additional clarification on slide
eight (8), page five (5). Thank you, I have no more questions.

Chair Asing: Thank you. With that, Councilmembers, any other
questions? - ' = .

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I just..."
Chair Asing: Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Gary, the question I had was in accepting this gift. I hope
that this would be an opportunity for the Administration to utilize the results, in
addition to other kinds of information that the Administration has collected, to
come before us soon with an affordable housing policy first, before trying to assess
what...whether, what is your focus without having taken into account the totality of
the circumstances of what’s going on. And really come forward with a clear vision
via the affordable housing policy route, so I hope that is the Administration’s intent.
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Mr. Heu: g Yes, you know I can just sit here and apologize for the fact
that you don’t have a policy in your hands to review at this point in time. I meari[‘ I
know that’s something that we have been in discussion with you...with this Counell
for a significant period of time. And you know we would like to get that document
in your hands as much as you would want to be able to review it. My
understanding is that we re getting very close, but then you've heard me sit he{e
before and tell you that we’re getting very close. And so, it’s our desire to get that
over to you as quickly as possible. i\‘
y

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Thank you. j

i
Chair Asing: Thank you. Any other questions Councilmembers?
Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: I just want to echo what Councilwoman Iseri- Carvalﬂo
has said. It’s been over two (2) years from my calculations, and so maybe over three
(3), I don’t know. It’s really been a long time, so we hope we’ll see that soon and in
good order. - -|;

My question is, if the Council accepts this gift, can we request manipulation
of data from the survey if we have some data questions? For example, in reviewing
an affordable housing ordinance and we have some questions about different...that
could be answered from the data, can we make the request to have that data
manipulated for further information?

Mr. Heu: ~ Thats a good question. We can follow up on that. In

terms of reformatting of the data to make it more useful for us? ;
. =

Ms. Yukimura: Um hum, um hum. i

Mr. Heu: Yea, I think that in my mind that’s a reasonable request

but we should probably follow up with the folks who paid for the survey to assure
that that can be done. At a minimum, we felt that as we discussed last time, that
having more data to review and analyze is better than less, then we thought just
getting that information in our hands so that we’re able to bang that against other
data that we’ve collected would be good (inaudible).

Okay, I'm sorry, Mr. Carvalho just informed me that apparently that
question had been asked previously. . .

 Ms. Yukimura: Um hum.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yea.
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Mr. Heu: And that there was a response provided, and that the
information in the survey results that are shown are as is. Again, I'm not certain
what...if there are any kmd of opportunities to reshuffle the data to make it more
useful. _

Ms. Yukimura: ©~ Okay, and my other question is, well I don’t always agree
that more data is better than less.

Mr. Heu: Sure.

‘Ms. Yukimura: - If it’s irrelevant data, it’s not, and if the housing office is
going to review the data, I...it just baffles me why they weren’t involved in the first
place in helping to create the questions.

Mr. Heu: Yea, I'm sorry, yea that’s a discussion that we had the last
time we were here, and I certainly don’t want to relive that, but I think the bottom
line is that it wasn’t our survey, and SO they Weren’t 1nvolved

Ms. Yukimura: ' Ah yea, there’s such a thing as cooperation though and
coordination. So, and when you say posted, you may post it on the website right?

Mr. Heu:l That was one (1) thought, yes.’
Ms. Yukimura: So it...
Mr. Heu: To make it available.

Ms. Yukimura: Yes. So if it’s accepted then it will be posted on the
website? - ‘ ’

Mr. Heu: ' Yea, that’s something we’re exploring, because it becomes -
a public document at that pomt in time. Yea

Ms. Yukimura: Okay, rd hke to request if that you know it be posted if
possible.

Mr. Heu: . ~ Okay.

Chair Asing: Any other questions Councilmembers? If not, thank you
Gary. I'm sorry Gary, hang on please.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Are you guys planning to just post it, just to post it, or is
there going to be a some comment opportunity? Is that what you’re looking for? I
mean what would be the purpose of posting it? Just so that people know that there
was a survey that was done or?
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Mr. Heu: Well in my mind, I think the first thing we’d want to dojis
we’d want an opportunity to thoroughly go through the data, and the .results of the
survey. I think we also want to have an opportunity to compare the findings of the
survey to other data that’s already been collected by the housing agency. I think
that additional discussions need to take place relative to how we post 1nformat10n
on the website, and that’s why I said that’s something that’s been considered, but
we haven’t pursued it beyond that, beyond considering it. So, because it would beg
the question, well what about the other data that’s available relative to housing
needs and requirements So there may be...again we’d have to work with our IT
people after we've set the policy issues out in terms of how that information should
be posted. , _

h

b
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, and the reason I say this is because I know I raiseld
a lot of questions and so did others. The survey was a professionally done survey,
but there were questions that could have been asked better I think to achieve the
kind of information that we wanted to obtain. For example, the average age of the
persons that filled out the survey were like 51, and I think because it was sent out
to ask for head of households, a good portion of those people that filled out tH'e
survey said they already owned a home. And so those were not the kind of people
we wanted necessarily to fill out the survey, but it could have been asked better so
that we would have had better information, and so I didn’t want necessarily that
that be the only tool that was given to the public without an explanation as to the
flaws I felt existed, because they asked for the head of household, and that’s why
they got older people, and you know their value of...the amount of value they could
provide towards their home of course was much higher, because they were

_established in job positions, as opposed to people just getting out of college, or

people moving back and just entering the job market, and those in the gap group. I
think we may have missed even those that may have been less than the gap group,
because of the way that it was addressed, and also the fact that there weren’t...the
homeless of course were not asked any questions. You know a lot of the Hawaiian
Homeland participants that I spoke to did not have the opportunity to fill out the
survey, and so there were these missing parts I think to the survey. So I didn’t
want it to be relied on solely, and as you've said, it’s of course it’s not going to be,
but just with an understanding that there were certain kinds of flaws I think in the
way that the survey was presented to the community.

Mr. Heu: Yea, so maybe the coalition and the Ward Research would
be able to help us with a discussion piece that goes...you know that gets
incorporated into the...or as part of what’s posted to explain how the survey Was'
done, you know how it was approached, and so then so what we might be seeing as
we take a look at the results. .

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, thank you.




O ©

COUNCIL MEETING 15 MAY 10, 2006

Chair Asing: Thank you. Any other questions Councﬂmembers‘? If not,
thank you very much Gary.
Mr. Heu: - Okay, thank you.

The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:
Chair Asing:  And can we have...
Mr. Nakamura: We have a motion and a second Council Chair.

Chair Asing: - And a second? Okay, do we also- have in that motion a
thank you letter to be sent along with the approval process?

Mr. Tokioka: =~ No we don’t and...
Chair Asmg Could we add that now please.

Mr. Tokloka move to approve C 2006 169 W1th a thank you letter to follow
seconded by Ms. Iseri- Carvalho

Chair Asing: With that any further discussion? -

The motion to approve C 2006-169 with a thank you letter to follow was then
put and unanimously carried.

C 2006-170 Communication (05/02/2006) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Charles S. Fulks, Jr., Partial Term, to the
County of Kaua‘i Police Commission: Mr. Tokioka moved to receive C 2006-170 for
the record, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously carried.

CLAIMS:

C 2006-171 Communication (04/19/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘i by Marilyn Mach, for
damages to her vehicle, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of Kaua‘i:
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-171 to the County Attorney for disposition
and/or report back to the Councﬂ seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously
carr1ed

C 2006-172° Communication ' (04/19/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘ by Daniel Asai, for damages
to his vehicle, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of Kaua':
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-172 to the County Attorney for disposition
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and/or report back to the Council, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously
carried. -

C 2006-173 Communication (04/20/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘i by Catherine M. Tucker, for
damages to her vehicle, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of KauaI
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-173 to the County Attorney for dlsposmon
and/or report back to the Council, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unanimously
carried.

C 2006-174 Communication (04/21/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘i by JH Leasing & Sales, for
damages to its vehicles, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of Kaua'i:
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-174 to the County Attorney for disposition
and/or report back to the Council, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unammously
carried.

C 2006-175 Communication (04/26/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘ by Harold L. Goldberg, for
damages to his vehicle, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of Kaua'i:
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-175 to the County Attorney for disposition
and/or report back to the Council, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unammously
carried.

C 2006-176 Communication (04/27/2006) from the County Clerk,
transmitting a claim filed against the County of Kaua‘i by Kari Dale, for damages tb
her vehicle, pursuant to Section 23.06, Charter of the County of Kaua':
Mr. Tokioka moved to refer C 2006-176 to the County Attorney for d1spos1t10n
and/or report back to the Council, seconded by Mr. Furfaro and unammously
carried. _ o |

COMMITTEE REPORTS: |

Energy & Public Safety Committee Report:

. A report (No. CR-EPS 2006- 7) submitted by the Energy & Public Safety
Committee, recommending that the following be received for the record:

“EPS 2006-4 Communication (4/21/2006) from Mel Rapozo, Energy &
Public Safety Committee Chair, requesting that the Administration be
present to give an explanation of the Criminal Assets Forfeiture Fund,” ‘

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho moved for approval of the report, seconded by Ms. Yukimura and'

unanimously carried.. E‘
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Chair Asing: I'd like to take the next item and have that referred to the
end of the agenda please. ’ o

Mr. Nakamura:  So noted Mr. Chair.
There being no objections Committee of the Whole Report, CR-W 2006-1 was moved
to the end of the Council agenda.

RESOLUTIONS:

Resolution No. 2006-08, A RESOLUTION FOR A TRAFFIC CALMING
PILOT STUDY REDUCING THE SPEED LIMIT FROM 25 MPH TO 20 MPH AND
ESTABLISHING SPEED TABLES ON THE PORTION OF WEKE ROAD FROM
ITS INTERSECTION WITH AKU ROAD TO ITS NORTHERN TERMINUS AT
BLACKPOT PARK, AND ESTABLISHING A 3-WAY STOP AT THE
INTERSECTION OF AKU ROAD AND WEKE ROAD, HANALEI DISTRICT:-'

Mr. Nakamura:  There has been a request from the Department of Pubhc
Works to defer this matter

Ms. Isen-Carvalho.How come?
Chair Asing: Before...was it the intent to defer this item?
Mr. Nakamura:  There’s a request from Public Works to defer.

Chair Asing: From Public Works to defer the item? You know what I'd
like to do is take this back to committee. I think...why don’t we send it back to
committee and do the work on the comm1ttee level rather than have it on the
Councﬂ floor. ’ : :

- Mr. Tokioka: T'll make that motion.

Mr. Tokioka moved to refer' Resolution No. 2006-08 to the May 17, 2006
Parks & Public Works Committee meeting, seconded by Ms. Iser1 Carvalho and
unanimously carried.

Resolution No. 2006-17, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXCHANGING A
PORTION OF MEHANA ROAD TO BE ABANDONED FOR A PORTION OF TMK:
2-1-01:52 FOR THE PURPOSE OF WIDENING MEHANA ROAD: Mr. Tokioka
moved to approve Resolution No. 2006-17, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho.

Chair Asing: Any discussion?
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Mr. Furfaro: Ah yes.
Chair Asing: Councilmember Furfaro?
Mr. Furfaro: I have c1rcu1ated a potential conflict notice, as Pres1dent

of the nonprofit group Habitat that is doing this subdivision, I would just like that
so noted. . i

Chair Asing: Thank you. Any further discussion? If not, roll call
please? l{ ‘

The motion to adopt Resolutlon No. 2006-17 was then put and carried by the
following vote: :

FOR ADOPTION: Furfaro, Iseri-Carvalho, Tokioka, , I

Yukimura, Asing .. TOTAL - 5”
AGAINST ADOPTION: None S TOTAL - 0,
EXCUSED & NOT VOTING: Kaneshiro, Rapozo TOTAL - 2

Resolution No. 2006-18, RESOLUTION CONFIRMING MAYORAL
APPOINTMENT TO THE POLICE COMMISSION (Charles S. Fulks, Jr., Partial
Term): Mr. Tokioka moved to approve Resolution No. 2006-17, seconded by
Mr. Furfaro.

Chair Asing:' Any discussion?
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I do.
Chair Asing: Yes, Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho? _ i

. . |

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I would like to thank Mr. Fulks for coming forward t(%)

serve on this commission that has had much publicity. He comes I believe fully
qualified, has a Masters of Education degree, a Bachelor of Arts degree in Business
Administration, is a current counselor and has been very active with the
Department of Education for 15 years. Has also indicated in his interview that he
has served on various other commissions and...not commissions, but I guess
homeowner’s association, as well as the SCC of the Department of Education, and
appears to have some knowledge regarding budget procedures, investigations]
policy making, etc. I'm especially proud of having someone like this step out durmg
this trying times to serve the community. \
Chair Asing: =~ Thank you. Any further discussion? I'd also like to add

that in the interview this morning, he also has the blessing of his family, and I
believe that’s an important part, because unless you have your family backing on:
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anything that you‘ do, on a volunteer basis is very trying, so with that, any further
discussion? If not, roll call. Oh, I'm sorry. I'd like to suspend the rules.

There being no objections the rules were suspended.

GLENN MICKENS:  Thank you Kaipo. I'd just like to say I'm also very
impressed with Mr. Fulks, his resume and everything. He seems like a very
dedicated person. Anybody that will jump into this frying pan, I think he has to be
extremely dedicated. I would only hope that the Mayor, in his quest to find
somebody else for the Cost Control Commission and the Salary Commission would
be as diligent. We've been waiting four (4) years, and two (2) years for these other
commissions, and they did find...I don’t know who is responsible, I mean Mr. Fulks
indicated that I think he was the one (1) who talked to Mr. Grady, and he was
maybe the one (1) that initiated it, but I would hope that the Mayor would be just as
diligent in finding somebody he knows to two (2) very, very important commissions.
Thank you Kaipo.

Chair Asing: Thank you. Councilmember Yukimura? i

Ms. Yukimura: Yea, it’s not so much a question as a response. I just want
to say that this vacancy came about pretty recently, and the Mayor has acted
quickly in filling it, so I think there’s a good track record there, but the other two (2)
commissions yes, and I think the Council has some positions that are also vacant
that we appoint. It is a constant effort to keep those pos1t10ns filled, and you know
we do appremate it when citizens do step forward. : :

Mr. Mickens: Yea, I agree JoAnn that I thmk I think there was some
urgency in getting this Police Commission filled, but I think there’s also some
serious urgency that Cost Control Commission to me if you read your Charter, I
think it’s an extremely, extremely important commission as is the Salary
Commission and Mr. Stoessel served on so well. So I think any one (1) of these
things are very important, so I hope again that the Mayor will step forward, and I
don’t know how it’s...not an easy job because people...you’re talking about people
looking at the situation in this police mess and you know say do I really want to get
into this? Maybe they are qualified, but to really say that they want to get in there
and do it, that’s another question, so I agree JoAnn, thank you.

Mr. Tokioka: Glenn, I have a question. Are you inquiring about the
position? .

Mr. Mickens: Jimmy, I wouldn’t step into that fracas.

Mr. Tokioka: I’'m just checking.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:BasebaH season is over Glenn.
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Mr. Mickens: I know your husband knows that doesn’t he Shaylene. |
Chair Asing: Thank you Glenn. _
Mr. Mickens: Thank you. |
Chair Asing: Is there anyone else who wants to speak on this item?

1
|
i
Chair Asing: And we have a motion to approve, with that, roll call
please. : |

The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:

o i
The motion to adopt Resolution No. 2006-18 was then put and carried by the
following vote: : S i

Il
H
i
i

FOR ADOPTION: Furfaro, Iseri-Carvalho, Tokioka,

_ Yukimura, Asing - o TOTAL -5
AGAINST ADOPTION: None TOTAL - 0,
EXCUSED & NOT VOTING: Kaneshiro, Rapozo TOTAL - 2.

| %‘
BILLS FOR FIRST READING: - ' i

o !

Proposed Draft Bill No. 2181 - A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
ESTABLISHING A NEW ARTICLE 27, CHAPTER 8, KAUAT COUNTY CODE
1987, RELATING TO SHORELINE SETBACK AND COASTAL PROTECTION: |

Chair Asing: Thank you. Can I have a motion please? i‘f

h
Ms. Yukimura moved to approve Proposed Draft Bill No. 2181, seconded by
Mr. Furfaro. | ' '

Mr. Tokioka: No, no. ' !;.

Ms. Yukimura: Oh excuse me. Move to refer to the Planninii;
Commission.

Mr. Furfaro: Yes, I second the motion.

Chair Asing: . | Any discuss.ion?

Mr. Furfaro: No.

Ms. Yukimura: Yes.
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Chair Asing: Yes, go ahead.

Ms. Yukimura: Okay. Ijust want to say that this blll is an attempt to put
some signs based data behind the setbacks that we do on coastal properties. It
requires...as you all know, we have a coastal erosion study that’s ongoing, but the
results won’t come in until 2008. And so the bill provides an interim or a process for
getting the data on a parcel by parcel basis for anyone who wants to establish a
setback line during that period, where we won’t have the data from our study. And
we have tried to keep the Planning Department informed about this, we sent them
a draft on March 9t to both the Planning Department Director and the County
Attorney. We have received the County Attorney’s review of the bill, and it looks to
be in good order, and so now it goes through the formal process to the Planning
Commission and they will then send their recommendatlons back to us because this
is an amendment to the CZO. ' : -

Chair Asing: Thank you. Councilmember Iseri-C arvalho"

Ms Iseri-Carvalho:I have a question. Yes, Councilmember Yuklmura, do you
have an anticipated timeframe on when we can expect to get thls back from
planning?

Ms. Yukimura: No I don’t, although I presume they’ll treat it like any bill
that we do refer to them and hopefully put it on the agenda, set a public hearing,
get their action on it, and send it back to us which will take month and a half
maybe. : ’

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, and this type of bill, because it’s'an amendment,
there is a requirement that it needs to go to planning?

Ms. Yukimura: Yes.

Ms. Iseri-Carvaltl_o:Right? )

Ms. Yukimura: Yesn.; S |

Chair Asing: Yes. Any fu;*ther discxission’?r

Mr. Furfaro: Yes, so thls process r1ght now and the vote is to refer to
the Planning Commission?

Ms. Yukimura: Yes.
Mr. Furfaro: I just wanted to restate that.

Ms. Yukimura: Yes, thank you.
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Chair Asing: Okay, any further discussion? If not, pardon me?
Mr. Tokioka: Roll call. _ : : |
}
Ms. Yukimura: Not roll call, because we’re just referring it. ;
b
Chair Asing: Is there someone in the public that wants to speak? No?

Mr. Nakamura: - Just for the record Council Chair, we received one (il)

i

testimony from the Land Use Research Foundation, which has been circulated. |

Chair As'ing:' Oh, okay, thank you. Please note that for the recoii!cl.
With that, roll call. I'm sorry, go ahead. 1

The motion to refer Proposed Draft Bill No. 2181 to the Planning Commission
was then put and unanimously carried.

Proposed Draft Bill No 2182 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINAN CE
NO. B-2005-633 AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE
COUNTY OF KAUAY, STATE OF HAWAI1, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1,
2005 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2006, BY REVISING THE SURPLUS AND
APPROPRIATIONS ESTIMATED IN THE BOND FUND (<$350,000> Solid Waste
Programs): Mr. Tokioka moved for passage of Proposed Draft Bill No. 2182 on ﬁrst
reading, that a public hearing thereon be scheduled for June 14, 2006 at the Councﬂ
Chambers at 1:00 p.m., and that it thereafter be referred to the Parks & Public
Works Committee, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho.

*J

Mr. Furfaro: I wanted just some discussion.
Chair Asing: Go ahead.
Mr. Furfaro: You know I'm not really clear how I understand thdt

they’re reducing this piece. I mean it’s not really clear, and I would hope until we
get a much more factual communication from Public Works before we have the

public hearing, that’s my only request. We get a little bit more written narrative
here.

Chair Asing: = Why don’t we send a communication to that effect? So
that we can get a response prior to..

Mr. Nakamura:  Public hearing.

Chair Asing: Yea.
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Mr. Nakamura: So noted Mr. Chair.
Chair Asing: With that, roll call.

The motion was then put, and carried by the following vote:

FOR PASSAGE: - Furfaro, Iseri-Carvalho, Tokioka, -
Yukimura, Asing 4 TOTAL - 5,
AGAINST PASSAGE: None ' TOTAL - 0,
EXCUSED & NOT VOTING: Kaneshiro, Rapozo TOTAL - 2.
Chair Asing: » Motion carried, next item please. |

Proposed Draft Bill No. 2183 — A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
CHAPTER 17A, KAUAT COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO
BUS FARES FOR THE COUNTY BUS SYSTEM: '

(Change to side B of tape 1)

Mr. Tokioka moved for passage of Proposed Draft Bill No. 2183 on first
reading, that a public hearing thereon be scheduled for June 14, 2006 at the Council
Chambers at 1:00 p.m., and that it thereafter be referred to the...

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:June 14th? May, May 14th?

Mr. Tokioka: Oh, somebody wrote June.

Mr. Furfaro: June. Itis June. May 14tk is a Sunday.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Oh, okay. How come so long?

Mr. Tokioka: Okay.
Chair Asing: Hang on now.
Mr. Furfaro: I think it’s. June.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Well I was wondering why it’s so long.
Chair Asing: Hang on, we're going to check the time. June 14th?
Mr. Tokioka: But this is May.

Chair Asing: With that, I believe...do we have an amendment to this?
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Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:There is an amendment, a form amendment. -
Chair Asing: Okay.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yea, we do.
The Chair called a caption recess at 10:10 a.m. N
The meeting was called back.to order at 10:35 a.m. and proceeded as followsﬂ:
Chair Asing: With that Mr. Clerk, I believe we're backl to.
Mr. Nakamura:  We'’re back on Proposeci Draft Bill 2183, which is A BILL
FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 17A, KAUAT COUNTY CODE

1987, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO BUS FARES FOR THE COUNTY BUS
SYSTEM: : ;

i
Chair Asing: Do we have a motion on the floor? k
Mr. Nakamura: We do have a motion and a second.

Chair Asing: _Okay, can I have that rescinded? So, can I... !

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho: Withdrawn?

Chair Asing: Withdrawn. Okay, with that....
Mr. Tokioka: Who made the motion?
Chair Asing: Who made the motion?

Mr. Nakamura: I apologize Council Chair, there is no motion and a
second. Oh; I'm sorry.

Chair Asing: Okay, so there is a motion on the ﬂoor?‘
Mr. Nakamura:  And a second. |

Chair Asing: " And there is a second.

Mr. Nakamura:  Yes.

Chair Asing: With that, whoever made the second, take that back and
also the motion. '

.
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Mr. Tokioka: - Who were the makers?
Ms. Yukimura: We have a motiqn_ to amend from Council...
Mr. Tokioka: v2183. | o
Chair Asing_: No, we’re\ gc;iﬁg to make ahother move Aida.
Ms. Yukimura: - Before we amend. |
Chair Asing: Okay, so...

Ms. Yukimura: Okay.

Chair Asing£ With that, who made the motion to second? .
Ms. Yukimura: I think Jay.

Mr. Nakamura:  Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho. -

Chair Asing: | Shaylene, you want to take that secof;d back?
Ms. Iseri-parvalho:i shall. | | | |

Chair Asing: Okay, withdrawn and the maker of the motion, please
withdraw that motion. - : )

Mr. Tokioka: Who was that?
Chair Asing: Wﬂo was thaf?
Mr. Nakamu?'a: I think it was ‘you Qouncilmember». '
Chair Asing:  Councilmember Yukirﬁura?
‘Mr. Nakamura: No, I'm s;)rry, Vice Chvair:'
| Ms. Yukimﬁra: It was the Vice Chair.
Mr. Naiiamura: Yes.
Mr. Tokioka: I'll remove the motion.

Chair Asing: . With that, all those in favor say aye.
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Ms. Yukimura: No, we have to make a new motion now with the
withdrawn.
Chair Asihg: Okay, now let’s have a new motion.
Mr. Tokioka: You can make that motion.
Ms. Yukimura: Moved to approve on 'ﬁrst reading, and Set for a pubiic

hearing on June 15, 2006 and refer to the Community Assistance Committee.
Chair Asing: Okay, is there a second?
Mr. Tokioka seconded the motion.
Chair Asing: All those in favor...
Ms. Yukimura: Is there a motion to amend?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yes, there is a motion to amend. So after the second, now
we need to do the motion. :

Ms. Yukimura: So now we need to amend before we pass it.
Chair Asing: Now let’s have the motion to amend now, as circulated.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho moved to amend the motion as circulated (Attachxﬁent IE),
seconded by Ms. Yukimura.

Chair Asing: Thank you. Is there any discussion?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Just for clarification on what the motions were. The
motions refer to the fare schedule amendment for the Kaua‘l Bus, and because there
was an increase in or an expansion of services for the Lihu‘e Shuttle, that route did
not have a fare schedule, and so the proposed fare schedule would be $.50 for the
adult, senior citizen with identification $.25 and youth $.25, and individuals w1th
disabilities no charge with proof of identification. And then this would be a one-way
fee, and then if you wanted to use it coming back, there would be the same fee.

Chair Asing: Okay, thank you.

The motion to amend as circulated (Attachment I) was then put, and
unanimously carried.

Chair Asing: We're back to the main motion as amended. With thaé,
any further discussion?
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Mr. Tokioka: Yea, I just for clarification, we’re referring it to the
Community Assistance Committee?

Mr. Nakamura:  Correct.
Ms. Yukimura: Oh yes, after, thereafter, thank you.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:After the public hearing.

Chair Asing: Okay, any further discussion?’ If not, roll call.

The motion as amended was then put, and carried by the following vote:

FOR PASSAGE: Furfaro, Iseri-Carvalho, Tokioka,
Yukimura, Asing B TOTAL - 5,
AGAINST PASSAGE: None . TOTAL - 0,
EXCUSED & NOT VOTING: Kaneshiro, Rapozo - TOTAL - 2.
Chair Asing: With that Mr. Clerk, I believe that we need to get back to

2182? Because we need to change the public hearing date I believe.
Mr. Tokioka: - Correct.
Ms. Yukimura: Oh yes.
Mr. Nakamura: Yes, correct.

Chair Asing: Okay, why don’t you read the item that we’re going to be
changing. I believe that’s 21827 - ‘ '

Mr. Nakamura:  This is proposed draft Bill No. 2182. AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. B-2005-633 AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE
CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE COUNTY OF KAUA‘I, STATE OF HAWAI1, FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2005 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2006, BY REVISING
THE SURPLUS AND APPROPRIATIONS ESTIMATED IN THE BOND FUND
(<$350,000> Solid Waste Programs)

Ms. Yukimura moved to reconsider Bill No. 2182, seconded by Mr. Tokioka
and unanimously carried.

Chair Asing: Now let’s do a motion to change the public hearing date.

Ms. Yukimura moved to approve Bill No. 2182 on first reading, and set for a
public hearing on June 14th and...
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Mr. Nakamura:  15th,
Mr. Furfaro: No, 15tk,

Ms. Yukimura: June 15, I'm sorry, and refer to the Parks & Publfic
Works Committee. ' : S

Mr. Furfaro seconded the motion.
Ms. Yukimura: I should have let somebody else do it (inaudible).
Chair Asing: -  Thank you. Any further discussion? If not, roll call.

The motion for passage of Bill No. 2182 on first reading was then put and
carried by the followmg vote:

Zi,
|

FOR PASSAGE: Furfaro, Iseri-Carvalho, Tokioka, i

Yukimura, Asing TOTAL - 5!

AGAINST PASSAGE: None _ _ TOTAL - 0,

EXCUSED & NOT VOTING: Kaneshiro, Rapozo _ TOTAL - 2'
Chair Asing: With that, I believe we’re going to be moving inf,o

Executive Session. County Attorney?
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:We're doing one (1) at a time or...
Chair Asing: We're going to take ES-225 and ES-226 only.
There being no objections, the rules were suspended :
MARGARET SUEOKA, DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY: Good morning,
Deputy County Attorney Margaret Sueoka. We recommend that you reconvene m
executive session for the purpose of hearing ES-225 and ES-226 for the reasons
stated therein, namely Haw. Rev. Stat. §§ 92-4 and 92-5. _ :
Chair Asing: Thank you.
The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:

Chair Asing: And have a motion to move into executive session.

Mr. Furfaro moved to go into executive session, seconded by Ms. Yukimura
and unanimously carried. v , ' '
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Chair Asing: We're going to be moving into executive session, thank
you. ’ - : ’ o

The Chair called a recess at 10:42 a.m. to go into executive session for ES-225 and
ES- 226 the lunch break, and public hearing. :

The meeting was called back to order at 1:08 p.m. and proceeded as follows:

Mr. Furfaro moved to convene in executive session to d1scuss ES-220,
seconded by Mr. Tok10ka, and unammously carried.

The Chair called a recess at 1:10 p.m. to go into executive session for ES-220 and
ES-226.

The meeting was called back to order at 2:30 pm and proceeded as follows:

* Chair Asing: I believe we have some very special guests from the
Philippines, and what I'd like to do is suspend the rules, and turn it over to you
Kaui to tell us about the spec1al guests that we have :

There being no obJect1ons the rules were suspended

Kaui Tanaka, Administrative Aide to the Mayor: Thank you, aloha Council
Chair Asing and Councilmembers. I'm Kaui Tanaka, Administrative Aide, Office of
the Mayor. I'm very happy to be here, and on behalf of the Mayor, we have special
visitors from the Philippines. They are from our sister city, Urdaneta in the
Province of Pangasinan, Philippines. We established the sister city relationship
with Urdaneta in February of 2000. So with us today, besides Cesar Dulaga, are
the officials, and I'll start first with introducing Mayor Amadeo R. Perez Jr. Vice
Mayor Charizzma Carancho, Councilwoman Sison, Councilman Gorospe, and
Councilman Lachica. And also joining them from Honolulu is Peter Melbog. Peter
is the president of the United Urdaneta and Associates Club of Hawai‘i. So I'll turn
this time over to Cesar to say a few words.

CESAR DULAGA: Thank you Mr. Chairman and members of the Council.
We are happy to be here this afternoon. Before I call on the speaker, in fact he’s my
town mate and (inaudible) friend, and he took care of us in the Philippines, at the
same time with the delegation when we go over there. Before then, I will call the
Honorable Amadeo R. Perez Jr. to say something. Mayor?

Chair Asing: Thank you.

AMADEO R. PEREZ, JR, MAYOR, URDANETA, PHILIPPINES: Thank you
very much Cesar. By the way, in our city, Cesar Dulaga that is known as the little
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mayor of Kaua‘i, but when we arrived here this morning, I was informed by Mayor
Baptiste that he is the little Governor of the State of Hawai. 3

Mr. Chairman, the Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, and the honorable members
of the City Council of Kaua‘i, and all the dignitaries and personal (inaudible) in the
County of Hawaii, and my colleagues. I was still a member of the Phlhppnhe
Congress when the sisterhood agreement was signed .in February, 2000, and we
were lucky at that time that I met the former mayor and the members of the Kaua4
delegation who came for the signing of the agreement. And history repeated 1tself
this year when Mayor Baptiste joined the Hawaiian delegation that went up to the
northern part of the Philippines, and we invited Mayor Baptiste to be our guest in
the City of Urdaneta, and we were honored for the sisterhood agreement. : .[ _

Urdaneta by the way has a population of 140,000 people. It is the center of
business activity in the Province of Pangasinan, and it is in the crossroad gomg
northward to northern (inaudible) that includes (inaudible) and it has become the
entry to the north. And we have the highest literacy rate in...not only in the
Province of Pagasinan, but the whole country, because we have our own commumty
college, which is now named the City College of Urdaneta. We put that up durlng
my first term as Mayor in 1966, and then I...we put up also 19 high schools in the
city of Urdaneta, and that’s the reason why we were forced to put up the first
community college in the Philippines, so that upon graduation of secondary
education, we will have a third education to absorb our graduates. And that
accounts for the highest literacy rate in the county of the city of Urdaneta
Although it is mainly an agricultural town, but it is the center of the hub of

business activity in the eastern part of the Province of Pagasinan. '1
{

i
And this is my third visit to Kauai. And I like, I fell in love the first tlme I

came to your garden city, and I think that the weather contributed very much
because of the environmental aspect has been well cared for by the city officials, and
I've been telling our Vice Mayor, who is still single and negotiable, that once she
decides to get tied up, my gift to her will be a honeymoon in your beautiful c1ty
And my dear friends, if you have time next year, maybe after the elections, we w111
like to have you as guests in our humble city. We have been received as royalty
here. We are deeply honored by all this pronouncement of appreciation for our visit,
and I hope that someday, somehow, you will be our guests in city of Urdaneta. And
I'm sure that our people will be very much honored by your visit. Thank you very
much, and it is an honor to appear before the members of the City Council. Thank
you very much. : ,_ . : 'iﬂ

Chair Asing: - Councilmember Furfaro?
Mr. Furfaro: Yes, I would like to say something. First of all, we re

delighted you’re here visiting us during the 100 year celebration. More 1mportantly
I want to convey my congratulations to your commitment to education in your
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community, the accomplishments you've just shared with us from the 19 high
schools, the community college, I think is a tribute to your leadership in your
community, and your city, and I just wanted to acknowledge that the report that
you gave us. Congratulations.

Mayor Perez: Thank you x}ery much.

Chair Asing: Thank you. Ceun_cilmembers? Anyone wants to say
- anything? - ' ' '

Mr. Tokioka: No, just to thank them for being here, and Mayor you are

correct. You have Mayor Dulaga, you also have Mayor Navarro in the back that are
very good ambassadors of his island, and are very good sales people for your city,
and many cities throughout the Philippines, so...you need to make sure when you
are with them they will take care of you as they always do, and I know that they
just came back from a trip recently, last year. And there were a lot of good stories
that came back, and it make us very envious to go to your city, so thank you very
much for being here today.

Chair Asing: Thank you. Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura:  Yes, I just want to say that we are very honored to have
you on our island, and I'm especially pleased to see that you have a couple of
women, maybe more on your Council. That’s great.

Mayor Perez: We have four (4) women. We have...
Ms. Yukimura: Why don’t you take the mike so that everyone can hear.

Mayor Perez: We have the Vice Mayor, who is the presiding officer of
the City Council, and besides her, are three (3) members of the Council. We have 10
members of the Council, who are elected and then we have two sectional
representatives, and one (1) for the youth, and the president of the association of
Pangasinan Council, so that makes 12. The term of office is three (3) years, but in
(inaudible) there are no term limit. You could only run for three (3) consecutive
terms. And the Council is under the control of women, like I see around here.

Chair Asing: Thank you.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Just a comment. Was the delegation...was this your first
day that you arrived on Kaua‘, or have you been here for a while or how long are

you here for?

Mayor Perez: Well, we arrived yesterday in Honolulu, and just getting
out of the plane, we went to the Philippine Consulate and then we went to capitol,
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and we met the members of Congress and the members of the Senate and we
arrived 7:30 in the morning, and we were up until 11:00, but we left Honolulu about
9:30 this morning. For the members of the Council, this is their first visit to Kaua i,
although this is my third visit to Kaua‘i. 4

:

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Wow, I'm glad to have you. The comment was made
because we just had a most beautiful parade on Saturday, and it would have been
wonderful to have had you participate in that and to meet all the wonderful people
and the costumes, and our Ms. Filipina pageant, and Filipino fiesta we had after
that, it was just amazing how much work and effort had been put into the events fJor
the past weekend, so it’s just short by two (2) days, three (3) days or so. ¢

|I

Mayor Perez: Yes, because I read about it in the Philippine newspaper,
and they give it quite a publicity, and they said it was a very successful affair. And
in fact Governor Dulaga was insistent that we come earlier, unfortunately We
cannot leave earlier, but anyway, from the report that we got in the newspaper, 1t
was a resounding success and congratulations to all of you. ;.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yes, thank you, all the wonderful hard work and again tlgo
have you here on this special centennial is very well appreciated. Thank you.

Chair Asing: I would like to invite your Vice Mayor to say‘a few words:

Mayor Perez: Yea, may I ask our beautiful and intelligent Vice Mayor to
say a few words before her counterpart in the City Council of Hawai‘i.

CHARIZZMA CARANCHO, VICE MAYOR, CITY OF URDANETA: Okay,
thank you very much for accommodating me here to speak before you. Good
afternoon to all of you and it is truly an honor and privilege to be attending your
session here this afternoon. And just to let you know how the political system or
process there in the Philippines. The presiding officer of the Council is elected at
large through voting for a Vice Mayor, and we have 10 elected members in our
Council and we have two (2) (inaudible) representatives representing one (1) for the
youth, and one (1) for the Pangasinan officials or for our barrios or villages. And
with us here, of course our Mayor, our honorable Mayor Amadeo R. Perez Jr., who is
one (1) of the most outstanding city mayors in the Philippines because of h1s
programs and projects. And we have here also three (3) Councilmembers. We have
here Councilor Jennylin Sison, who is the Chairman of the Committee on Education
and Chairman of the Committee on Agriculture. And we have here one (1) of the
programs of Councilor Sison in the city government of Urdaneta is to put the youth
or the students back to school. We have this formal education that all the youth are
going through, and we also have this non formal education, where all the dropout
students can go back to school for a very short period of time to get their education_,
and to pursue a higher degree in education. And we also have here Councilor
Onofre Gorospe, who is the Chairman of the Committee on Peace and Order, and 1{}
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the City of Urdaneta, we are pushing for a drug free city. We are very serious on
our fight against illegal drugs. And we also have here.:.yesterday we went to the
Capitol to visit the Governor, however she was not around, but we were able to go to
her office and we saw the big portrait and we thought it was Councilor Gorospe,
very look alike of...

Ms. Yukimura: - Ben Cayetano?

Vice Mayor Carancho:  Governor Cayetano, and Governor Cayetano comes
from our city, from Urdaneta. And we also have here Councilor Amor Lachica, who
is the Chairman of the Committee on Land Use. We have about 12,000 hectors of
land area in Urdaneta city and it is continuously growing, so it is a big
responsibility for him and for all of us too, to maintain of course the agricultural
land, which is the prime income of the province and of the city. And with the
growing economic enterprise, then we also have to convert some land, so it is a big
responsibility for Councilor Lachica for ourselves. So that’s it, so thank you very
much for accommodatlng us, although we are not in your calendar of business.
Thank you.

Chair Asing: - Thank you very much. “I'd also like to congratulate and
offer this Council’s aloha to all of you. We hope that you enjoy yourselves here,
enjoy our island, our people; like I know that our people when they go there, enjoy
life with you. You appear to be very progressive with the educational system that I
hear that you are providing is a testament to yourself,-and all of the people there.
So I hope that you enjoy yourselves here, and we look forward to Vlsltlng with you.
Thank you very much and aloha. e

Mayor Perez: - Thank you very much and mabuhay to all of you.
The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:

Committee of the Whoie Report:

A report (No. CR-W 2006-1), submitted by the Committee of the Whole,
recommending that the following be received for the record:

“W 2006-1 Communication (3/30/2006) from Bill “Kaipo” Asing,
Committee of the Whole Chair, requesting -that the Administration be
present to give an update and status report on the debris removal and clean-

up efforts at the Wailapa Stream area in Kilauea as :the result of the
March 14, 2006 breach of the Ka Loko Reservoir,”

Chair Asing: Thank you. What I'd like to do is suspend the rules. I
believe...do we have someone who wants to speak on this item? Good afternoon.
You want to..
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DAVID MINKIN, MCCORRISTON, MILLER MUKAI MACKINNON LLP:
Good afternoon Chair, David Minkin and Bill McCorriston. i
Chair Asing: Thank you. With that, you have the floor. ¢
‘ b
BILL MCCORRISTON, MCCORRISTON, MILLER MUKAI MACKINNON
LLP: Thank you Chair Asing and Honorable members of the Council. It is|a

privilege to be here with you. It was interesting to see the exchange in the last
(inaudible).

Chair Asing: You want to pull the mike up a little closer please. "

Mr. McCorriston: It brought to mind that I guess if you are a politician, and
you’re born with all those innate abilities to be a good politician, you could succeed
anywhere. I imagine several from the last delegation could be elected over here
They were a pretty impressive group. S

We are here about Ka Loko because we represent Jimmy Pflueger. And
much has been said about Mr. Pflueger, and Ka Loko Dam breach, which first of all
has to be recognized by everybody including Mr. Pflueger as a tragedy. I mean
that’s...it’s a disaster, it’s a tragedy, and obviously there are a lot of devastated
people as a result of the incident, and I'm here to tell you that one.(1) of those
people is Jimmy Pflueger. He is a keiki o ka ‘aina, I mean he’s Hawaiian blood, heus
Hawaiian in heart, he loves the land and he’s not a person who has let a mistake
free a life, and not many of us can say that they have. But one (1) thing is for sure,
that when people come in public to testify that he is a murderer, that he 1ntended
these things to happen, or that somehow he'is solely responsible for the events of
that tragedy, it hurts, and I don’t know how else to say it, except that it hurts
deeply for him to hear that being said publicly about him. Yes, on an intellectual
level you can say people are hurt, and sometimes they say things whether right or
wrong out of emotion, but nevertheless, it does hurt. Obviously, all of us don’t want
to see somethmg like this happen again, and I think that is one (1) of the reasons
why that you've had several Council meetings about this tragedy, about the effort to
correct the tragedy, and probably most importantly, to prevent this type of tragedy
ever from happening again. . And that is part of what is foremost on my mind and
part of what I want to speak about today.

This body.was one (1) of the first to call for an independent investigation of
the Ka Loko Dam incident, and it may seem funny because everybody says well Bill
McCorriston is the partner of the Attorney General, and there’s some closeness
there. But I was also of the view to support the call for an independent
investigation, because for the obvious reason. It has nothing to do whether Bill
McCorriston is going to get a break from Mark Bennett. It’s how can the Stat:e
investigate itself? How is that possible? Quite frankly, I'm disturbed at the way
things edit out, because we have the appearance of there being an 1ndependent
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investigation, but it’s an appearance only, it’s not a reality. What we have is this
situation where the Attorney General gets to pick who this special Deputy AG, in
other words the person who is “independent investigator” is still attached to the
Attorney General’s office and reports to the Attorney General. He’s a Special
Attorney General that reports to the Attorney General. True, that Mr. Bennett has
to pick from a list, which is provided to him by the Legis, but he gets the final pick
and say who it’s going to be. But even that doesn’t disturb me as the fact that the
State Attorney General’s office maintain complete control and authority over the
" criminal investigation, and it’s the criminal investigation which is going to be the
lead investigation that establishes the fact. What comes later in the civil cases is
going to be an after thought, so in some’in substance, my view of what happened
with the appointment of the so called independent investigator, which may surprise
you because I think a lot of people in this community joined me in this thought, is
that there is no independent investigator. Everything is being controlled by the
Attorney General’s office, and from day one (1), from the very first day, the only
focus that the Attorney General’s office had has been on Jimmy Pflueger. Of the
millions or so dollars, and if I'm not right on the million, it’s hundreds, and
hundreds, and hundreds of thousands of dollars that have been expended thus far
by the Attorney General’s office, most of it has been directed at showing that the
State is not responsible, but Jimmy Pflueger or somebody else is responsible. That’s
what the money is being spent for, and I think that’s wrong. If we really want an
independent investigation, and there’s a lot to investigate here, then it should be
somebody who is truly independent.

A lot has been said about Jimmy Pflueger on Kaua‘i, and a lot of it is
stemming from Pila‘a, but a lot of the facts aren’t known and people are making a
rush to judgment and conclusions. For example, not many people know that in
Pila‘a, how Jimmy Pflueger started an excavation on Pila‘a without a permit, and
he took full responsibility. He stood up and said okay, I did wrong, you know what
do I have to do to correct it, what moneys do I have to expend to correct it? I'm
responsible. He did that, he took the biggest hit ever in the State of Hawai‘i, and as
an individual in the nation because he wanted to make it right.

But how did it all start? It’s because an old Hawaiian man named Bill
Huddy, who lived next door to the Marvins came to him one (1) day and said
Jimmy, the Marvins won’t let me use the road. My wife and I are getting old, we
cannot walk down the trail anymore to the kuleana house. Can you help us? And
Bill Huddy came with a paper bag, and inside the paper bag there was $40,000, and
Jimmy said, forget it Bill, take your paper bag, take your money, I'll go help you,
and that was the first thing that Jimmy Pflueger did. Be it incorrectly without a
permit, but that shows you, I mean a lot of stor1es are being said about Jimmy
Pflueger, but that shows you where his heart is.

Chair Asing: Let me stop you just a little b1t I would Want you to stay
away from names of individuals.




